

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/adriana-kugler-b5965133](https://www.linkedin.com/in/adriana-kugler-b5965133) (LinkedIn)  
[explore.georgetown.edu/people/ak659/](https://explore.georgetown.edu/people/ak659/) (Company)

## Top Skills

Macroeconomics

Microeconomics

Development Economics

## Languages

French (Limited Working)

English (Native or Bilingual)

Spanish (Native or Bilingual)

## Honors-Awards

2007 John T. Dunlop Outstanding Scholar Award

2009 Best Contribution in "Globalization, Regulations and Development"

# Adriana Kugler

Federal Reserve Board of Governors  
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

## Summary

Experienced Professor with a demonstrated history of working in the higher education industry. Skilled in Macroeconomics, Policy Analysis, Quantitative Analytics, Development Economics, and Stata. Strong community and social services professional with a Ph.D. focused in Economics from University of California at Berkeley.

## Experience

### Federal Reserve Board

Governor

September 2023 - Present (2 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

### Georgetown University

13 years 2 months

Professor of Public Policy and Economics (On Leave)

September 2010 - Present (13 years 2 months)

Washington, D.C.

### Vice-Provost for Faculty

August 2013 - July 2016 (3 years)

### The World Bank

U.S. Executive Director

May 2022 - September 2023 (1 year 5 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

### National Bureau of Economic Research

Research Associate

2004 - May 2022 (18 years)

### IZA

19 years

Research Fellow  
2003 - May 2022 (19 years)

Research Fellow  
2003 - May 2022 (19 years)

U.S. Department of Labor  
Chief Economist  
September 2011 - January 2013 (1 year 5 months)

The World Bank  
Consultant  
1997 - 2013 (16 years)

University of Houston  
Full and Associate Professor  
August 2003 - July 2010 (7 years)  
Houston, TX

Universitat Pompeu Fabra  
Associate/Assistant Professor  
August 1997 - August 2003 (6 years 1 month)  
Barcelona, Spain

---

## Education

University of California at Berkeley  
Ph.D., Economics · (1991 - 1997)

McGill University  
Bachelor of Arts - BA, Joint Honors Economics and Political  
Science · (September 1987 - May 1991)